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Morgan Paterson

From: Wairarapa Plan Mailbox <feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 1 December 2025 4:39 pm
To: Hamish Wesney
Cc: Morgan Fallowfield
Subject: FW: WCDP - Notice of Recommendations on Designations under Clause 9 of Schedule 1 of the 

Resource Management Act 1991  

Kia ora Hamish, 
 
Please see below the email from the Met Service regarding their designation. 
 
Regards, 
Ruth 
 
From: Jeremy Lumley <Jeremy.Lumley@metservice.com>  
Sent: Monday, 1 December 2025 1:51 pm 
To: Wairarapa Plan Mailbox <feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz> 
Subject: Re: WCDP - Notice of Recommendations on Designations under Clause 9 of Schedule 1 of the Resource 
Management Act 1991  
 
Sorry for the delay is getting back to you about the MetService designations. 
 
I can confirm that MetService accepts the Councils recommendations with regard to the MetService designations. 
  
Ngā mihi – Kind regards 
  
  
Jeremy 
  

 

JEREMY LUMLEY
Senior Project Manager, Observations Infrastructure 
Meteorological Data Services 
MetService – Te Ratonga Tirorangi

  
t +64 4 296 1740    m +64 21 1904 231 
18 Tahi Road, Paraparaumu Beach, Paraparaumu 5032 
PO Box 1515, Paraparaumu Beach, Paraparaumu 5252, New Zealand

  

MetraWeather (Australia) Pty Ltd [ACN 126 850 904], MetraWeather (UK) Ltd [No. 04833498] and MetraWeather (Thailand) Ltd [No. 0105558115059] are 
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Meteorological Service of New Zealand Ltd (MetService)

 

From: Wairarapa Plan Mailbox <feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz> 
Date: Wednesday, 8 October 2025 at 4:06 PM 
To: 
Subject: WCDP - Notice of Recommendations on Designations under Clause 9 of Schedule 1 of the 
Resource Management Act 1991 

Kia ora,   
  



2

Masterton, Carterton and South Wairarapa District Councils’ have publicly notified their decisions 
on submissions on the Proposed District Plan under Schedule 1 Part 1 to the Resource 
Management Act 1991 (RMA).   
  
As a Requiring Authority, notice is given under Clause 9 of Schedule 1 of the Resource 
Management Act of the recommendations on the relevant designations.   
  
The reasons for the Councils’ recommendations are set out in full in the decision report, together 
with the Decisions Version of the Proposed District Plan. These are available to be viewed on our 
website Wairarapa Combined District Plan - Home or inspected at Council offices and libraries.     
  
Pursuant to Clause 13 of Schedule 1 of the RMA, please advise Council of the requiring authority’s 
decision on this recommendation no later than 21 November 2025, being 30 working days from 
the 8 October 2025.  
  
If you have any questions, please contact the Planning Team at any District Council or via email 
at feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz.   
  
-- 
Kind regards / Ngā mihi, 
The team at wairarapaplan.co.nz 
  
Visit www.wairarapaplan.co.nz for more information 
  
  
Attention: This e-mail message is intended for the use of the addressee only. If it is not addressed to 
you then do not read it. This e-mail and any accompanying data may contain information that is 
confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (the addressee) you 
are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify: mdc@mstn.govt.nz and delete all material 
pertaining to this email immediately. 
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